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25 November 2009

Correction of error of fact on Hansard

Dear Senator McEwen

On 19 October 2009, I appeared as a witness before the Environment,
Communications and the Arts Legislation Committee for the Budget Estimates
Hearing.

During the hearing, Senator Binningham asked a question concerning the number
proj ects for which Screen Australia had announced funding, which appears on ECA
121 of the transcript.

In response to that question, I indicated that Screen Australia had committed to
twenty-nine projects thus far in FY 2009-10.

I wish to advise that the correct number of projects was thirty-five.

Yours sincerely

Ross Matthews
Head of Production Investment
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